DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

4 Jan 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

FROM: AFROTC Det 002/CC

SUBJECT: Det 002 AS250 Admission Policy

1. AFROTC is designed and structured as a 4-year program. In certain instances, it may be
possible to complete the program in 3 years, with cadets being classified as an AS250. Due to the
increased workload and short time from program entry to enrollment allocation selection,
candidates for admission to the AFROTC program as an AS250 will be evaluated on a case-by-
case basis. In addition to the requirements stated in AFROTCI 36-2011v3, cadets entering the
program as an AS250 will meet the following requirements:

a. Minimum GPA in prior college level course work will be a 3.0.

b. Applicants will provide an academic plan prior to the first day of AFROTC class in the
semester of program entry.

c. Applicants will attempt and pass the Physical Fitness Assessment (PFA) prior to the first
day of AFROTC class in the semester of program entry.

d. Applicants will attempt the Air Force Officer Qualifying Test (AFOQT) within the first 45
days of the semester of program entry.

2. If these requirements are not met, an applicant may still enter the program as an
AS100 with a 4-year academic plan.

3. Primary point of contact for this policy is Capt Michael Sim, AFROTC Det
002 Recruiting Officer, michael.sim@csusb.edu, 909-537-5442.

OMEARA.JOHN S 8t ssosaos
P.1243503805 [Doagt%:()?oza.m 0413:46:27

JOHN P. O°’MEARA, Lt Col, USAF
Commander
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